NATIONAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY

ZONAL HEADQUARTERS, WEST ZONE, QUETTA
Di f Baluchistan North Regi
NHA Complex, Main Airport Road, Quetta
Phone No. 081-9241082, Fax No. 081-9241083
Email:dir.nha.qta@gmail.com

No. DM/NHA/QTA/2024/ 134, - /% June, 2024

SAY NO TO CORRUPTION

The Director (MIS),
National Highway Authority,
Islamabad.

SUBJECT: ANNOUNCEMENT OF EVALUATION REPORT (PPRA RULES-35)

Enclosed herewith the duly filled and singed financial Bids Evaluation
Report pertaining to the procurement of the subject contracts as per above referred
PPRA Rule-35 for uploading on NHA / PPRA website, please.

Encl: 03 Nos. Evaluation Reports

(Engr. Raheel Ahmed)
Director (Maintenance)
NHA-Quetta
C.C.
- Member (West Zone) NHA, Quetta.
- General Manager (Bal-North) NHA-Quetta.
- Dy. Director (Accounts) NHA, Quetta.
- Dy. Director, PPRA, Islamabad........ for uploading at PPRA website,
please.
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https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

EVALUATION REPORT
(As Per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004)

1. Name of Procuring Agency: National Highway Authority
2. Method of Procurement: Single Stage Two Envelope Completive Bidding Procedure
3. Title of Procurement: Emergency Maintenance work
4. Tender Inquiry No: BC-BN-2023-24-02, N-25
S. PPRA Ref. No. (TSE): TS518489E
6. Date & Time of Bid Closing: 27t February,2024
7. Date & Time of Bid Opening;: 27th February,2024
8. No of Bids Received: 07(Seven)
9. Criteria for Bid Evaluation: As per Bid Date Sheet & Invitation for Bid
10.Details of Bid(s) Evaluation: As mentioned below
Name of Bidder Status Bid Amount Evaluated Rule/Regulation/SBD*/
Cost (Rs) Policy/Basis for
Rejection/Acceptance as per
(Rs.) Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004.
d N & 1=t Lowest
BUSIRELIRAL Ivaers Responsive | 15,502,271.34 | 15,502,271.34 PPRA Rule-36 b(ix)
Brothers
Naseeb Khan & Responsive | 17,904,031.69 | 17,004,031.69 3t Lowest
Brothers
Harooni Builders Responsive 18,526,305.96 18,526,305.96 4th [ owest
A.N Khan Const.Co. Responsive 16,596,164.01 16,596,164.01 2nd [ owest
N.K & Co Responsive 23,576,552.95 23,576,552.95 Sth [ owest
HKB Responsive 37,118,114.48 37,118,114.48 7t Lowest
Inayatullah & Responsive | 28,220,684.10 | 28,220,684.10 6t Lowest
Brothers
Lowest Evaluated Bidder: M/s Mohammad Naeem & Brothers
11. Any other additional / supporting information, the procuring agency may like to share.
Signature:
Director (Maintenance)
Official Stamp:  Nationa) Mighyay Authority

*Standard Bidding Documents (SBD).
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EVALUATION REPORT

(As Per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004)

1. Name of Procuring Agency: National Highway Authority
2. Method of Procurement: Single Stage Two Envelope Completive Bidding Procedure
3. Title of Procurement: Emergency Maintenance work
4. Tender Inquiry No: BC-BN-2023-24-03, N-25
S. PPRA Ref. No. (TSE): TS518489E
6. Date & Time of Bid Closing: 27th February,2024
7. Date & Time of Bid Opening: 27t February,2024
8. No of Bids Received: 08(Eight)
9. Criteria for Bid Evaluation: As per Bid Date Sheet & Invitation for Bid
10.Details of Bid(s) Evaluation: As mentioned below
Name of Bidder Status Bid Amount Evaluated Rule/Regulation/SBD*/
Cost (Rs) Policy/Basis for
(Rs.) Rejection/Acceptance as per
. Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004.
Inayatullah & :
Brothers Responsive 22,871,589.90 22,871,589.90 6th Lowest
Farhan Qudus Responsive 18,717,403.56 18,717,403.56 Sth Lowest
Mohammad Naeem & 5
Brothers Responsive 22,891,788.50 22,891,788.50 7t Lowest
Harooni Builders Responsive 10,988,058.50 10,988,058.50 2nd owest
N.K & Co Responsive 15,202,840.74 15,202,840.74 4th | pwest
Haji Mohammad s
Azeem & Sons Responsive 24,238,364.33 24,238,364.33 8th Lowest
Khayam Zameen Responsive 14,812,333.76 | 14,812,333.76 3rd Lowest
i 1t Lowest
HKB Responsive 9,521,637.45 | 9,521,637.45 PPRA Rule-36 b{ix)
Lowest Evaluated Bidder: M/s HKB
11. Any other additional / supporting information, the procuring agency may like to share.

Signature:

\ tennnce)

< actor (Wi :
q“{'eoc:rl Highway Aut\\?:{?
‘fé?\oc\f.stan-ﬂb‘x‘d:Cuc a.

Official Stamp:

*Standard Bidding Documents (SBD).
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EVALUATION REPORT

(As Per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004)

1. Name of Procuring Agency: National Highway Authority

2. Method of Procurement: Single Stage Two Envelope Completive Bidding Procedure

3. Title of Procurement: Emergency Maintenance work

4. Tender Inquiry No: BC-BN-2023-24-03, N-25

S. PPRA Ref. No. (TSE): TS518489E

6. Date & Time of Bid Closing: 27th February,2024

7. Date & Time of Bid Opening: 27t February,2024

8. No of Bids Received: 08(Eight)

9. Criteria for Bid Evaluation: As per Bid Date Sheet & Invitation for Bid

10.Details of Bid(s) Evaluation: As mentioned below

Name of Bidder Status Bid Amount l-":::a:::.;:;l R‘dcllcﬁlgf;ll;?;:,fi?n'l
(Rs) Rocilen/Aoays o

mrsshah & Responsive 2,328,210.54 2,328,210.54 4th [ owest
Taj & Brothers Responsive 2,974,935.69 2,974,935.69 St Lowest
payaniian & Responsive | 3,181,887.74 | 3,181,887.74 6t Lowest
M.A Kubdani Const.Co | Responsive 2,325,623.64 2,325,623.64 3rd Lowest
M.Naeem & Brothers Resgg:sive No Bid Security
Abdullah Jan & Co Responsive 4,268,385.99 4,268,385.99 8th Lowest
Ibrahim & Sons Responsive | 1,855,325.11 | 1,855,325.11 PPR:“Ru“;‘f;;tb(m
Grace Builders Responsive 2,305,963.19 2,305,963.19 2nd Lowest
HKB Responsive 4,397,731.02 | 4,397,731.02 9th Lowest
Nikon Group Responsive 3,285,363.76 | 3,285,363.76 7th Lowest

Lowest Evaluated Bidder: M/s Ibrahim & Sons

11. Any other additional / supporting information, the procuring agency may like to share.

Signature:

) Director (h'\?ﬂnt';\"‘_‘i"?;iz
Qifssial Stamp: - p§1|:0<§,.\‘:.§‘?rﬂiig¥t\\ Quetta.

*Standard Bidding Documents (SBD),
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